

Personal Information:

Name: Agharid Ahmed Sadeq El-Gammal

Date of Birth: 14/4/1962

Place of Birth: Cairo

Address: Al Rehab city, Cairo.

Occupation:

Professor of Dermatology, Marconi University, Rome, Italy.

Chairman of the Arab- African institution for the treatment of Dermatology and Psoriasis.

 Member of the United Nations Committee on Ecosoc, responsible for dermatology and its handicaps in the African continent 2016.

Mobile No.: 01227481196 - 01141477778

Clinic: 02-24143569

Fax: 02-24143569

Email: gharid14@yahoo.com

Qualifications:

- Bachelor of Medicine and Surgery (December 1986),
- Faculty of Medicine, Ain Shams University, rating of good.
- Master of Dermatology and Genetics, (1991), rating of very good, Ain Shams University,
 Thesis Title: (vascular endothelium).
- Ph.D. of Medical Sciences in Dermatology (2002) Institute of Environmental Studies and Research, Ain Shams University.
- Thesis title: (A comparative study between Propolis and Aloe-vera gum in the treatment of Psoriasis). As a result of this research was discovered the recent treatment for Psoriasis of natural products.

Career:

- Resident dermatologist Department of Dermatology Faculty of Medicine Ain Shams University (1988-1992).
- Dermatologist in King Saud Hospital, Saudi Arabia (1993-1996).
- Assignment to the Institute of Environmental Studies and Research (1997-2003).
- Consultant of Dermatology in Ain Shams University Hospital (2003-).
- Director of Information Center, Ain Shams University Hospitals (March 2004 to 2008)
- Professor of Dermatology University of Marconi Rome Italy



Certificates and honors:

- 1. Selection of research (A New Treatment for Psoriasis) in research at the 8th International Conference of Scientific Miracles in the Quran and Sunnah in Kuwait (2006) .
- 2. Publish of Phytotherapy of vitiligo, Local treatment by combined Aloe vera gel and Apple Vinegar. A histochemical and electron microscopic study scientific research to treat vitiligo disease of cider and cactus cider vinegar with a research team headed by Prof. Dr. Ali Abdel Fattah Al-Makhzanji (former Minister of Health).
- 3. Publish research on the new treatment for Psoriasis (Aloreed) in the African Journal of Dermatology.
- 4. Giving lectures to PhD students at the Institute of Environmental Studies and Research.
- 5. Selection of PhD thesis as the best scientific research at the level of Ain Shams University in 2003.
- 6. Honoring at the science day at Ain Shams University in March 2004
- 7. Honoring by the Minister of Health and Population Dr. Hatem El-Gabaly under the auspices of Al-Ahram Foundation on 17/4/2006 for the efforts exerted in scientific research and extraction of Egyptian medicine for the treatment of Psoriasis.
- 8. Honoring at the Medical Syndicate in 19/5/2006 for the effort exerted in the field of scientific research and the production of an Egyptian medicine by an Egyptian doctor.
- 9. Honor in Morocco for research on the new natural treatment inspired by the importance of the Holy Quran in the celebration of Fas, the capital of Islamic culture in 2007.
- 10. Honoring in Kuwait and registered the first Egyptian medicine in an Arab country December 2008
- 11. Honoring at the World Forum of Dermatology in Bahrain.
- 12. Honoring by the Syrian Society of dermatology and the announcement of twinning between the Syrian Society of dermatology and the Arab-African institution for the treatment of Dermatology and Psoriasis
- 13. Honoring by the Tunisian Association of Dermatology and the announcement of twinning between the Tunisian Society of Dermatology and the Arab-African institution for the treatment of Dermatology and Psoriasis 2009.

Experiences and conferences:

- 1. Participation in scientific conferences of dermatology
 - Egyptian Society of Dermatology.
 - Egyptian Society of Medical & Plastic Surgery.
- 2. Establishment of the Arab-African institution of Dermatology and Psoriasis 2006.
- 3. The establishment of scientific conferences of dermatology:
 - Alternative New Treatment of Psoriasis (Cairo, 2006).

- The importance of applying research in the treatment of skin diseases (Cairo, 2007).
- Towards A New Prescription in Dermatology (Alexandria, 2008).
- New innovations in medicine (reality and hope) (Cairo, 2009).
- Back to Nature is the future of Dermatology (League of Arab States; 2010).
- The role of women in the development of scientific research (Cairo, 2015).
- Forum of the National Health Competencies In the Arab region and its role in supporting health sector development (League of Arab States, 2017).
- 4. The first Arab institution to announce the Arab Day for patients with Psoriasis.
- 5. Invitation to participate in the proceedings of the World Conference on Dermatology in Paris, March 2010.
- 6. Participate in the activities of the events of African Moroccan Conference in full session to talk about the new treatment of skin diseases in February 2010.
- 7. Member of the European Academy of Dermatology 2011.

Achievements:

- 1. Patent registration of the first Egyptian medicine of Natural materials in 2002.
- 2. Registration of the first Egyptian medicine of Natural materials (Aloreed) in the Egyptian Ministry of Health, 2005 for the treatment of Psoriasis and its effects in the Egyptian markets.
- 3. Registration of Egyptian medicine from natural materials in Egyptian hands at the Ministry of Health in Kuwait in 2008 and put it in the Kuwaiti market as the first Egyptian drug invention and production enters the Arab drug market in December 2009.
- 4. Registration of a patent for a natural topical product to beautify the skin in (2009)
- 5. Registration of the first Egyptian cosmetic medicine for the skin in the Egyptian ministry of health .
- 6. Registration of patent for natural and cosmetic preparations to strengthen and treat psoriatic scalp (2007)
- 7. Registration of a patent for Eczema and inflammation in sensitive areas (2009)